
To: Councillor Jenny Laing, Chairperson; Councillor Jim Gifford; Vice Chairperson; Councillors Marie 
Boulton and Douglas Lumsden; Councillors Peter Argyle and Richard Thomson; Professor Stephen 
Logan, Mr Patrick Machray OBE and Sir Ian Wood.

Aberdeen City Council Substitute Members:-  Councillors Stephen Flynn, Gordon Graham and Ian 
Yuill.

Aberdeenshire Council Substitute Members:-  Councillors John Cox, Allison Evison and Colin Pike.

ONE Substitute Members:- Colin Crosby, Jennifer Craw and Professor Ferdinand von Prondzynski.

Please note that a substitute member may only participate in the meeting when a substantive 
member is absent.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 30 November 2018

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE

The Members of the ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE are 
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on FRIDAY, 7 DECEMBER 
2018 at 10.30 am.

FRASER BELL
CHIEF OFFICER - GOVERNANCE

B U S I N E S S

1  Determination of Urgent Business (if any)  

2  Determination of Exempt Business (If any)  

3  Declarations of Interest  
Members are Required to Intimate any Declarations of Interest in Respect of the 
Items on Today’s Agenda.

4  Minute of Previous Meeting of 9 November 2018 - for approval  (Pages 3 - 8)

5  Presentation by Director of Rail, Transport Scotland  

Public Document Pack



6  CRD Annual Report (to follow)  

www.abzdeal.com

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark 
Masson, email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk, or telephone 01224 522989 

http://www.abzdeal.com/


ABERDEEN, 9 November 2018.  Minute of Meeting of the ABERDEEN CITY 
REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE.  Present:- Councillor Laing, Chairperson; 
Councillor Jim Gifford, Vice-Chairperson; Councillors Boulton, Cox (as substitute 
for Councillor Argyle), Lumsden and Thomson; Jennifer Craw (as substitute for 
Sir Ian Wood), Professor Stephen Logan and Mr Patrick Machray, OBE.

DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS

1. The Chairperson proposed that the Joint Committee consider items 10 (External 
Transportation Links to Aberdeen South Harbour STAG Study) and 11 (City Region 
Deal – Financial Update Q2 2018/19 – Exempt Appendices) with the press and public 
excluded.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to exclude 
the press and public from the meeting from item 10 of the agenda so as to avoid 
disclosure of information of the classes described in the following paragraphs of 
Schedule 7(A) to the Act:- article 10 (paragraph 8) and article 11 (paragraph 6).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

2. No declarations of interest were intimated in respect of the items on today’s 
agenda.

MINUTE OF PREVIOUS MEETING OF 30 AUGUST 2018 - FOR APPROVAL

3. The Joint Committee had before it the minute of its previous meeting of 30 
August 2018, for approval.

The Committee resolved:-
to approve the minute subject to amending article 7 (Housing Infrastructure Funding), 
under the report recommendation, to read that the two local authority Chief Executives 
(as opposed to Councillor Laing) would write to the Scottish Government on behalf of 
the Joint Committee.

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL PROGRESS UPDATE

4. The Joint Committee had before it a report by the previous CRD Programme 
Manager which provided an update on the progress of the City Region Deal and its 
workstreams.

The report made reference to the Programme Dashboard, the Digital Programme, the 
Economic Benefits Dashboard and the Oil and Gas Technology Centre.

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



2

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE
9 November 2018

The report recommended:-
That the Joint Committee note the content of the report and its appendices, and the 
progress made.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

CITY REGION DEAL - FINANCIAL UPDATE Q2 2018/19

5. The Joint Committee had before it a report by Alan Wood, Head of Finance, 
Aberdeenshire Council which provided details of the finances of the Aberdeen City 
Region Deal for the second quarter of financial year 2018/19.

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee note the content of the report and its appendix.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
to approve the recommendation.

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL ANNUAL REPORT 2018

6. The Joint Committee had before it a report by the previous CRD Programme 
Manager which provided details of the Aberdeen City Region Deal Annual Report 2018 
and sought approval for its wider publication.

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee endorse the report.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
(i) that the Annual Report be amended to include (1) “Chairperson” and “Vice 

Chairperson” to the list of members on p54; and (2) information on Inclusive 
Economic Growth and Sustainability aspects; and

(ii) that the updated version of the Annual Report be circulated to members prior to 
it being endorsed at the next meeting.

SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT ADDITIONAL INVESTMENT FOR TRANSPORT 
UPDATE

7. The Joint Committee had before it a report by David Torrance, Transport 
Scotland on the progress of projects being taken forward through the additional 
Scottish Government investment announced alongside the Aberdeen City Region Deal, 
including the progress on the Laurencekirk junction improvements work and the 

Page 4



3

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE
9 November 2018

investment in the rail network to improve services between Aberdeen and the Central 
Belt.

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee note the Scottish Government Additional Investment for 
Transport update.

Mr Torrance provided information on the Laurencekirk junction improvements advising 
that the Partnership Group met on 2 November 2018 to discuss feedback from the 
public consultation and exhibition events. He indicated that draft road orders would be 
published in due course.

In relation to the Aberdeen to Central Belt Rail investment, Mr Torrance advised that 
the draft report from the consultants (ARUP) had now been received and that there was 
a meeting scheduled with the Rail Reference Group on 20 November 2018.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
(i) to approve the recommendation; 
(ii) to note that Transport Scotland’s Director of Rail, Bill Reeve will be attending a 

meeting of the Joint Committee on 7 December 2018 (to be confirmed); and
(iii) to request that Mr Torrance circulate details in relation to the agreed 

interventions and signalling capacity constraints costs.

CRUISE UPDATE

8. The Joint Committee had before it a report by Chris Foy, VisitAberdeenshire 
which outlined the objectives and plans for the Cruise Ship market in light of the 
construction of the new Aberdeen South Harbour.

The Joint Committee received a powerpoint presentation from Mr Foy which highlighted 
the following:-

 Objectives of the Cruise Aberdeenshire programme;
 Economic potential (tourism);
 Tourism product development activity;
 Business development activity;
 Quayside experience plans; and
 Embarkation point / Cruise Terminal.

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee note the objectives and plans for the cruise ship market.

During the discussion, the following was suggested for further consideration of 
VisitAberdeenshire as part of the Cruise tourism activity programme:-

Page 5



4

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE
9 November 2018

 Golf and equipment hire;
 TECA concerts;
 Opening of the Art Gallery.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
(i) to approve the recommendation; and
(ii) to thank Mr Foy for his presentation.

JOINT COMMITTEE PROGRAMME OF MEETING DATES

9. The Joint Committee had before it a report by the Clerk which sought approval of 
future meeting dates,

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee agree the proposed meeting dates outlined in 3.3 of the 
report.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
(i) to approve the following dates, times and locations for their future meetings:-

 8 February 2019 in the Town House;
 3 May 2019 in Woodhill House;
 29 August 2019 in Woodhill House;
 8 November 2019 in Woodhill House; and
 7 February 2020 in Woodhill House
(all commencing at 9.30am); and

(ii) to note that an additional meeting on 7 December 2018 with Transport 
Scotland’s Director of Rail, Bill Reeve had yet to be confirmed.

EXTERNAL TRANSPORTATION LINKS TO ABERDEEN SOUTH HARBOUR STAG 
STUDY

10. The Committee had before it a report by Nathan Thangaraj and Ken Neil, 
Aberdeen City Council which provided information on the outcomes of the external 
transportation links to the Aberdeen South Harbour Scottish Transport Appraisal 
Guidance Pre-Appraisal and STAG Part 1 Appraisal report.

The report recommended:-
that the Joint Committee – 
(a) note the outcomes of the External Transportation Links to Aberdeen South 

Harbour Pre-Appraisal and STAG Part 1 Report (Appendix 1); 
(b) approve the recommended options identified in Section 3(v), subject to approval 

at Aberdeen City Councils’, City Growth and Resources Committee; 

Page 6



5

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE
9 November 2018

(c) approve the business case in Appendix 2 to carry out the STAG Part 2 Appraisal 
of the project, subject to UK Government and Scottish Government approval; 
and 

(d) subject to recommendations (b) and (c) above, agree that the Chief Officer - City 
Growth proceed with the STAG 2 Appraisal.

The Joint Committee resolved:-
(i) to approve recommendations (a) and (c) above; 
(ii) approve the recommended options identified in Section 3(v) of the report, subject 

to approval at Aberdeen City Councils’, City Growth and Resources Committee 
and Strategic Commissioning Committee; 

(iii) subject to resolution (ii) and recommendation (c) above, agree that the Chief 
Officer – Strategic Place Planning proceed with the STAG 2 Appraisal; and

(iv) that the covering report and Appendix 1 be made public after the meeting today 
and that the Business Case remain exempt.

CITY REGION DEAL - FINANCIAL UPDATE Q2 2018/19 - EXEMPT APPENDICES

11. The Joint Committee had before it exempt appendices relating to the City 
Region Deal – Financial Update Q2 report (article 5 above refers).

The Joint Committee resolved:-
to note the exempt appendices.
- COUNCILLOR JENNY LAING, Chairperson.

Page 7



6

ABERDEEN CITY REGION DEAL JOINT COMMITTEE
9 November 2018

Page 8


	Agenda
	4 Minute of Previous Meeting of 9 November 2018 - for approval

